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Nondumiso Bulunga

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Sent: Friday, 01 July 2022 14:13
To: Department of Rural Development and Land Reform
Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga
Subject: SE3126: ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION NEAR AMERSFOORT, MPUMALANGA 

PROVINCE -  - NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF EIA REPORT FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT
Attachments: SE3126-_EIA_Notification_Letter_01.07.2022_Rev_2.pdf

GENERAL WASTE DISPOSAL SITE AT THE ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION NEAR AMERSFOORT, MPUMALANGA 
PROVINCE 

(DFFE Reference No.: To be Issued) 
  
Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party, 
 
The development of a new general waste disposal site adjacent to the existing, closed landfill site at the Eskom Majuba 
Power Station. 
 
The Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Report is available for download, review, and comment on the Savannah 
Environmental website click here. 
 
The 30-day review and comment period of the EIA Report is from Friday, 01 July 2022 until Monday, 01 August 2022.  
 
The final date to submit comments is Monday, 01 August 2022.  
 
Please receive the attached letter for more project information. Feel free to contact us should you require additional 
information. 
 
Kind regards, 
  
Unsubscribe this type of email 
 
 

 

 

Nicolene Venter 
Public Process  

 t: 011 656 3237 
f: 086 684 0547 

e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com 
c: +27 (0) 60 978 8396 

   
SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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Nondumiso Bulunga

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 July 2022 15:07
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

(DFFE Reference No.:TBC) 
  
Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party, 
 
With reference to our email dated 01 July 2022, informing you that the review and comment period for General Waste 
Disposal at Eskom Majuba was made available Friday 01 July 2022 until Monday, 01 August 2022. 
 
This email hereby serves to remind you that the review and comment period of the Report is ending  Monday, 01 
August 2022. 
 
We would like to further take this opportunity to thank those Stakeholders and I&APs who submitted their written 
comments on the Reports and kindly urge those who have not yet submitted their written comments on the report to 
do so before or on Monday, 01 August 2022. 
  
For those that have not been able to access the report, kindly be reminded that the Report may be accessed for 
download from our public participation platform click here.  
  
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

From: Nokukhanya Khumalo <nkhumalo@sahra.org.za>
Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 12:48
To: Savannah Public Process
Subject: RE: SE3126: ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION NEAR AMERSFOORT, MPUMALANGA 

PROVINCE - INVITATION TO A COMMUNITY MEETING

Good Afternoon 
 
Thank you for the invite, however, I will not be able to attend as I am based in the Western Cape. The application on 
SAHRIS should suffice, and any missing information will be communicated via an Interim Comment letter. 
 
Kind Regards, 
Nokukhanya 
 
I will be working from home until further notice. Please contact me via email primarily or call me on 0839879817 during 
business hours. 
 

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 12:45 
To: Nokukhanya Khumalo <nkhumalo@sahra.org.za> 
Subject: SE3126: ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION NEAR AMERSFOORT, MPUMALANGA PROVINCE - INVITATION TO A 
COMMUNITY MEETING 
 
 

  
Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party, 
 
With reference to the notification letter sent on Friday, 01 July 2022, for the proposed development of a new general 
waste disposal site on a site located, approximately 13km southwest of Amersfoort and 40km north-northwest of 
Volksrust in the Dr Pixley Ka Isaka Seme Local Municipality, which forms part of the Gert Sibande District Municipality, in 
the Mpumalanga Province, we hereby invite you to a community meeting taking place Thursday, 28 July 2022. 
 
Please receive the attached letter for more detailed information.  
 
Feel free to contact us should you require additional information. 
 
Kind regards, 
  
Unsubscribe this type of email 
 

 

 

 

Nicolene Venter 
Public Process  

 t: 011 656 3237 
f: 086 684 0547 

e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com 
c: +27 (0) 60 978 8396 

   
SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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Nokukhanya Khumalo 
Heritage Officer: Archaeology, Palaeontology & 
Meteorites Unit  
 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of 
this pictu re from the Internet.
Logo

 

T: 
M: 
E:  
A:  

+27 21 462 4502/ 8654 
 
NKhumalo@sahra.org.za  
SAHRA, 111 Harrington Street, Cape Town, 8001, 
Western Cape, ZA  
www.sahra.org.za  

 

 
SAHRA EMAIL DISCLAIMER  
SAHRA PRIVACY POLICY  
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Nondumiso Bulunga

From: Ria Barkhuizen (NR) <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 July 2022 07:30
To: Savannah Public Process
Subject: RE: SE3126: ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION NEAR AMERSFOORT, MPUMALANGA 

PROVINCE -  - NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF EIA REPORT FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT

Importance: High

Good day 
Please supply SANRAL with an A4 locality map as well as GPS co-ordinates for your application. 
Please send requested information together with whole application to nrstat@nra.co.za as this email will be deleted as 
it is incomplete. 
 
Kind regards 
Ria 
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Nondumiso Bulunga

From: Savannah Public Process
Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 15:44
To: Ria Barkhuizen (NR); Savannah Public Process
Subject: RE: SE3126: ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION NEAR AMERSFOORT, MPUMALANGA 

PROVINCE -  - NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF EIA REPORT FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT
Attachments: Majuba Landfill DEIR.pdf

Good day 
 
Please receive the report as requested. 
 
The coordinates are in this report under Chapter. 
 
Should there be anything else you need please let us know. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 

 

 

Nondumiso Bulunga  
Lead Consultant:Social, Stakeholder 
Engagement & GIS  

 t: +27 (0)11 656 3237 
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 

e: nondumiso@savannahsa.com 
c: +27 (0) 79 458 0862 

   
SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

 
Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance 
We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your 
organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in reports submitted 
to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice housed on our 
website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful 
processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013). 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean. 

 
 
 

From: Ria Barkhuizen (NR) <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 12:05 
To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> 
Subject: RE: SE3126: ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION NEAR AMERSFOORT, MPUMALANGA PROVINCE - - NOTICE OF 
AVAILABILITY OF EIA REPORT FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT 
Importance: High 
 
Good day 
Please attach EIA report as well as locality map and GPS co-ordinates and send application to nrstat@nra.co.za 
 
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

From: Thabo Rasiuba <rasiubat@iucma.co.za>
Sent: Saturday, 02 July 2022 09:29
To: Savannah Public Process
Subject: FW: SE3126: ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION NEAR AMERSFOORT, MPUMALANGA 

PROVINCE -  - NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF EIA REPORT FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT
Attachments: SE3126-_EIA_Notification_Letter_01.07.2022_Rev_2.pdf

Good day 
  
Kindly note that Majuba Power Station does not fall in our catchment, probably under Vaal Catchment or Olifants 
Catchment, its just I am not sure which one. 
  
Regards 
  
Thabo Rasiuba 
  
Thabo Rasiuba
 

Senior Scientist  : Water Use Authorization
 

 

  

 0137539000 |  0784510140
  

 rasiubat@iucma.co.za  |  www.iucma.co.za
 

 

Suite 801, The MAXSA Building, 13 Streak Street
Mbombela, 1200
    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>  
Sent: Friday, 01 July 2022 2:16 PM 
To: Thabo Rasiuba <rasiubat@iucma.co.za> 
Subject: SE3126: ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION NEAR AMERSFOORT, MPUMALANGA PROVINCE - - NOTICE OF 
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

  

 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and 
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in 
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing 
in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 
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Nondumiso Bulunga

From: Savannah Public Process
Sent: Thursday, 04 August 2022 13:25
To: Mashilo Kabedi; Nondumiso Bulunga; Savannah Public Process
Subject: RE: SE3126 -Majuba FGM Meeting notes 27072022 - 10h30
Attachments: SE3126 -Majuba FGM Meeting notes 27072022 - 10h30 Reviewed.pdf

Good day, 
 
Thank you for brining this to our attention. 
 
The meeting notes have been revised and attached. 
 
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

 
 
 

From: Mashilo Kabedi <MashiloK@dws.gov.za>  
Sent: Wednesday, 03 August 2022 09:39 
To: Nondumiso Bulunga <Nondumiso@savannahsa.com>; Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> 
Subject: RE: SE3126 -Majuba FGM Meeting notes 27072022 - 10h30 
 
Good day Nondumiso, 
 
Please add the following on the minutes: 
 
Under Organisation - DWS: WRIOM – Central Operations.  
 
Regards 
Kabedi  
 
 

From: Nondumiso Bulunga <Nondumiso@savannahsa.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 03 August 2022 07:31 
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To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> 
Subject: SE3126 -Majuba FGM Meeting notes 27072022 - 10h30 
 

Dear Colleagues, 
 
Thank you for joining the Focus Group Meeting (FGM) for the proposed General Waste Disposal Site at the Eskom Majuba 
Power Station near Volksrust, Mpumalanga Province. 
 
Please receive the meeting notes for the meeting held last Wednesday. 
 
We kindly ask you to please send us any comments/amendments you may have to the notes. 
 
Thank you, 
 
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

 
 
 

 You don't often get email from nondumiso@savannahsa.com. Learn why this is important  
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Nondumiso Bulunga

From: Mbeka Zintle <MbekaZ@dws.gov.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 11:10
To: Savannah Public Process
Subject: RE: SE3126: ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION NEAR AMERSFOORT, MPUMALANGA 

PROVINCE

Good day. 
 
I am in the Proto Olifants  
 
Yes you can remove me 
 

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 10:20 
To: Mbeka Zintle <MbekaZ@dws.gov.za>; Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> 
Subject: RE: SE3126: ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION NEAR AMERSFOORT, MPUMALANGA PROVINCE 
 

Good day, 
 
It is the Inkomati-Usuthu Catchment Management Agency jurisdiction. 
 
Should we remove you from the database. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 26 July 2022 17:49 
To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> 
Subject: RE: SE3126: ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION NEAR AMERSFOORT, MPUMALANGA PROVINCE 
 
Good day. 

 You don't often get email from publicprocess@savannahsa.com. Learn why this is important  
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Which quaternary catchment does this activity fall under? 
 

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 26 July 2022 15:10 
To: Mbeka Zintle <MbekaZ@dws.gov.za> 
Subject: SE3126: ESKOM MAJUBA POWER STATION NEAR AMERSFOORT, MPUMALANGA PROVINCE 
 

 
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

From: Mnguni Betty (BHT) <MnguniB@dws.gov.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 05 July 2022 09:21
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
 
Amersfoort falls under Inkomati-Usuthu Catchment Management Agency jurisdiction.  The contact number is 013 753 
9000. 
 
Regards, 
Betty Mnguni 
 
Department of Water and Sanitation: Olifants Proto-CMA 
Cell Number: 060 998 9210 

 
 
 
 

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>  
Sent: Friday, 01 July 2022 14:14 
To: Mnguni Betty (BHT) <MnguniB@dws.gov.za> 
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
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